

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: <charanjitsingh.sethi@modibuilders.com>
 Date: 07 December 2015 17:02
 To: "Pranjalimodi" <pranjalimodi@modibuilders.com>; <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
 Cc: "Rizwan Hyder" <rizwan.hyder@modibuilders.com>
 Subject: Re: Reg :- Works Pending at Emerald Park

Pranjali Madam,

w.r t to H.no.38 Phase 1
 Power connection: Provided
 Water connection : Excavation in progress.

Regards
 Charanjit

From: Pranjalimodi <pranjalimodi@modibuilders.com>
 To: "<sohammodi@modiproperties.com>" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
 Cc: Rizwan Hyder <rizwan.hyder@modibuilders.com>; Charanjit Singh S.
 <charanjitsingh.sethi@modibuilders.com>
 Sent: Monday 7 December 2015 11:12 AM
 Subject: Re: Reg :- Works Pending at Emerald Park

Rizwan

Pls get h no 38 phase 1 power and water connected
 Thanks

Pranjali Modi

On 06-Dec-2015, at 10:07 pm, <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
 <sohammodi@modiproperties.com> wrote:

Please ask Ali to coordinate with Stephan to complete the utility connections.

All other works inside the villa are completed.

Regards,

Soham Modi
 Managing Director | +91 40 27537458 | sohammodi@modiproperties.com
 Modi Properties & Investments Pvt. Ltd. | www.modiproperties.com
 5-4-187/ 3 & 4, M G Road, Secunderabad - 03 | +91 40 66335551
 Don't just buy a flat or villa! Buy a great lifestyle!
 We build affordable flats & villas in gated communities.

From: NNM
 Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2015 6:42 PM
 To: soham.sii
 Subject: Reg :- Works Pending at Emerald Park

Sir,

In Villa No-38 Emerald Park the below mentioned works are not completed.

1. Water Connection line
2. Power Connection work
3. SWG line Connection.

Regards
Stephen